

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of Evergy Metro, Inc. d/b/a)
Evergy Missouri Metro's Request for) **File No. ER-2022-0129**
Authority to Implement a General Rate) Tracking Nos. YE-2022-0200
Increase for Electric Service) and YE-2022-0201

In the Matter of Evergy Missouri West, Inc.)
d/b/a Evergy Missouri West's Request for) **File No. ER-2022-0130**
Authority to Implement a General Rate) Tracking No. YE-2022-0202
Increase for Electric Service)

ORDER SHORTENING TIME FOR RESPONSES

Issue Date: October 6, 2022

Effective Date: October 6, 2022

On October 6, 2022,¹ the Staff of the Commission (Staff) filed its *Motion to Correct Transcript and Motion for Expedited Treatment*. Staff suggests seven corrections in Transcript Volumes 8 and 9. Proposed deletions are in ~~strikethrough~~ font, and proposed insertions are in **bold** and underlined.

- Tr. Vol. 8, p. 188 – “Mr: Majors: I believe so. I was ~~not~~ involved in most...” [deleting the word not]
- Tr. Vol. 8, p. 191 – “Mr: Majors: One and two and (for KCPL Greater Missouri Operations please see the attached spreadsheet below). ~~Plant~~ reserve data provided...” [adding the t to Plant]
- Tr. Vol. 8, p. 220 – “Mr. Majors: So that’s kind of a – it’s a ~~contract~~ **contrast** between where we are at Sibley... [deleting the word “contract” and inserting “contrast” in lieu thereof]

¹ All dates hereafter refer to 2022.

- Tr. Vol. 8, p. 243 – “Mr. Cunigan: Yeah. So when Mr. Majors was talking, the plant balances for the individual FERC accounts are not ~~ties~~ **tied** to the unit or location, but the total... [deleting the word “ties” and inserting “tied” in lieu thereof]
- Tr. Vol. 8, p. 254 – “Mr. Cunigan: ...And I think I touched on that in my testimony that it is the timing of the reallocation that makes it seem **odd**. If this was done back in 2010... [inserting the word “odd”]
- Tr. Vol. 9, p. 406 – “A. I guess depending on what he means by lower cost, I mean, Lower ~~MNM~~ **O&M** cost is a potential, but... [deleting the acronym “MNM” and inserting “O&M” in lieu thereof]
- Tr. Vol. 9, p. 416 – “A. The reconciliation includes the reserve adjustment, so yes, that’s correct. That would be six percent essentially for GMP and ~~90~~ **9** percent for KCP&L. That’s correct. [deleting the number 90 and inserting 9 in lieu thereof]

Due to the pending deadline for briefing in this case, the Commission will shorten the 10-day time for responses.²

THE COMMISSION ORDERS THAT:

1. No parties are required to respond, but any party wishing to respond to the *Motion to Correct Transcript and Motion for Expedited Treatment* shall do so on or before Tuesday, October 11, 2022, at 3:00 p.m.
2. This order is effective when issued.

² 20 CSR 4240-2.080(13).



BY THE COMMISSION

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Morris L. Woodruff". The signature is written in a cursive style.

Morris L. Woodruff
Secretary

Charles Hatcher, Senior Regulatory
Law Judge, by delegation of authority
pursuant to Section 386.240, RSMo 2016.

Dated at Jefferson City, Missouri,
on this 6th day of October, 2022.

STATE OF MISSOURI

OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

I have compared the preceding copy with the original on file in this office and I do hereby certify the same to be a true copy therefrom and the whole thereof.

WITNESS my hand and seal of the Public Service Commission, at Jefferson City, Missouri, this 6th day of October, 2022.




Morris L. Woodruff
Secretary

MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

October 6, 2022

File/Case No. ER-2022-0129 and ER-2022-0130

Missouri Public Service Commission

Staff Counsel Department
200 Madison Street, Suite 800
P.O. Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102
staffcounsel@psc.mo.gov

Office of the Public Counsel

Marc Poston
200 Madison Street, Suite 650
P.O. Box 2230
Jefferson City, MO 65102
opcservice@opc.mo.gov

ChargePoint, Inc.

Scott F Dunbar
1580 Lincoln St., Suite 1105
Denver, CO 80203
sdunbar@keyesfox.com

ChargePoint, Inc.

Elizabeth Hubertz
Washington University Law School
Campus Box 1120 1 Brookings
Drive
St. Louis, MO 63130
ejhubertz@wustl.edu

City of St. Joseph, Missouri

William D Steinmeier
2031 Tower Drive
Jefferson City, MO 65109
wds@wdspc.com

Dogwood Energy, LLC

Carl J Lumley
130 S. Bemiston, Ste. 200
St. Louis, MO 63105
clumley@chgolaw.com

Evergy Missouri Metro

James M Fischer
101 Madison Street, Suite 400
Jefferson City, MO 65101
jfischerpc@aol.com

Evergy Missouri Metro

Roger W Steiner
1200 Main Street, 16th Floor
P.O. Box 418679
Kansas City, MO 64105-9679
roger.steiner@evergy.com

Evergy Missouri Metro

Jacqueline Whipple
4520 Main Street, Ste. 1100
Kansas City, MO 64111
jacqueline.whipple@dentons.com

Evergy Missouri Metro

Karl Zobrist
4520 Main Street, Suite 1100
Kansas City, MO 64111
karl.zobrist@dentons.com

Evergy Missouri West

James M Fischer
101 Madison Street, Suite 400
Jefferson City, MO 65101
jfischerpc@aol.com

Evergy Missouri West

Roger W Steiner
1200 Main Street, 16th Floor
P.O. Box 418679
Kansas City, MO 64105-9679
roger.steiner@evergy.com

Evergy Missouri West

Jacqueline Whipple
4520 Main Street, Ste. 1100
Kansas City, MO 64111
jacqueline.whipple@dentons.com

Evergy Missouri West

Karl Zobrist
4520 Main Street, Suite 1100
Kansas City, MO 64111
karl.zobrist@dentons.com

Google LLC

Frank A Caro
900 W. 48th Place, Suite 900
Kansas City, MO 64112
fcaro@polsinelli.com

Google LLC

Sean M Pluta
100 S. Fourth St., Suite 1000
St. Louis, MO 63102
spluta@polsinelli.com

Google LLC

Andrew O Schulte
900 W. 48th Place, Suite 900
Kansas City, MO 64112-6411
aschulte@polsinelli.com

Midwest Energy Consumers Group

Tim Opitz
308 E. High Street, Suite B101
Jefferson City, MO 65101
tim.opitz@opitzlawfirm.com

Midwest Energy Consumers Group
David Woodsmall
1650 Des Peres Road, Suite 303
Des Peres, MO 63131
dwoodsmall@cswrgroup.com

Missouri Industrial Energy Consumers (MIEC)
Diana M Plescia
130 S. Bemiston, Suite 200
St. Louis, MO 63105
dplescia@chgolaw.com

Missouri Public Service Commission
Nicole Mers
200 Madison Street, Suite 800
P.O. Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102
nicole.mers@psc.mo.gov

Nucor Steel Sedalia, LLC
Marc H Ellinger
308 E. High Street, Ste. 300
Jefferson City, MO 65101
mellinger@ellingerlaw.com

Nucor Steel Sedalia, LLC
Michael K Lavanga
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street NW
Washington, DC 20007
mkl@smxblaw.com

Nucor Steel Sedalia, LLC
Peter J Mattheis
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street NW
Washington, DC 20007
PJM@smxblaw.com

Office of the Public Counsel
John Clizer
200 Madison Street, Suite 650
P.O. Box 2230
Jefferson City, MO 65102
john.clizer@opc.mo.gov

Renew Missouri
Alissa Greenwald
P.O. Box 413071
Kansas City, MO 64141
alissa@renewmo.org

Renew Missouri
Andrew J Linhares
3115 S. Grand Ave
Suite 600
St. Louis, MO 63118
Andrew@renewmo.org

Sierra Club
Bruce A Morrison
319 North Fourth Street
Suite 800
St. Louis, MO 63102
bamorrison@greatriverslaw.org

Sierra Club
Sarah W Rubenstein
319 N. 4th Street, Suite 800
St. Louis, MO 63102
srubenstein@greatriverslaw.org

Sierra Club
Ethan Thompson
319 N. Fourth St. Suite 800
St. Louis, MO 63102
ethompson@greatriverslaw.org

Velvet Tech Services, LLC
Stephanie S Bell
308 East High Street, Suite 300
Jefferson City, MO 65101
sbell@ellingerlaw.com

Enclosed find a certified copy of an Order or Notice issued in the above-referenced matter(s).

Sincerely,



Morris L. Woodruff
Secretary

Recipients listed above with a valid e-mail address will receive electronic service. Recipients without a valid e-mail address will receive paper service.